
From: Clement, Elizabeth (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 4:35 PM
To: Lyon, Nick (DHHS)
Cc: Baird, Richard (GOV)
Subject: Re: Flint Lead information

I don't think that is necessary. I was just checking.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 8, 2015, at 4:25 PM, Lyon, Nick (DHHS) <LyonN2@michigan.gov> wrote:

We were doing a less formal version and sending to Dan before last week. We had agreed that he'd put together the responses for the 10 point plan. We were providing updates to Dan a couple of times per week. I wanted to know more so I've asked for these on a daily basis.

I have not sent to the Gov. I can if you want me to. I could send to him and copy Dan.

On Dec 8, 2015, at 2:29 PM, Clement, Elizabeth (GOV) <clemente@michigan.gov> wrote:

Are these sent to the Gov and if so, how often?

From: Lyon, Nick (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2015 10:54 AM
To: Baird, Richard (GOV) <bairdr@michigan.gov>; Clement, Elizabeth (GOV) <clemente@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Flint Lead information

FYI. These are the regular reports I am now receiving.